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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUB SUBFOLDER TRACKING

I_  Subir ' Jins Aiived___|Status ___

' 28 Jan 2019 |
|
Main 28 Jan 2019 : 17:08 | New Assignment

Assign l . | ‘ Cancel Case I

Reference

Main

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS C b
Insured: - —

Main
Claimant: HAPPYMICHAEL “ ]
; |
!‘;f,hwle Rag: ssx797ou Date of Loss: | 23/01/2019 18:00 - :59 |
C|a"“ Type: TP/ SNM19D200485C02 Policw‘Colver DMCVSN30585518022
i Note No.: |
© Vehicle Reg. :
No. GZ7046C Policy No. )
- (Insured): (Claimant):
Excess - |5$0.00

Repairer: Taam Autopro Pte Ltd (KAKI BUKIT) No.8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #06-21 Premier@ Kaki Bukit (Gate 2), 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
) 9092?2?9

;‘:5112':? .China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]
\Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 08/02/2019] ==
Adj Asg. | PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

Remarks: — d

. ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

'There are no mall for this case,

View All ] Compose Case Mail I

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 4:54 PM

To: William Lee

Cc: ‘Ashley’; ‘TeamAutoPro North'; assignments; Admin A

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200485C02 RP REF NO. MKR/404/8604/2019/AS.WL -

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ7046C AND SGX7970U ON 23 JANUARY 2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation a moment ago.
As you have rejected our list of surveyors.

We will appoint LKK to conduct PRS.

Aside to LKK;

Please assist to licise with Roy&Partners

Thank you,

Irene Tay

Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax (65)62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Www sqg.cntaiping.com

A\ ISARY
In Singapore vince 1938

Disclaimer

This message is confidential: its contents do not constiture a commirment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. excepl
where provided for in a written agreement berween you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notifyv the sender immediately,

From: William Lee [mailto:william@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Ashley' <ashley@roypartners.com.sg>; 'TeamAutoPro North' <teamautopl@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200485C02 RP REF NO. MKR/404/8604/2019/AS.WL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

1



. GZ7_046C AND SGX7970U ON 23 JANUARY 2019
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.

Our client reject your list of proposed motor surveyors and propose Mr Dave from Sincere
Appraisal as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to the new NIMA protocol, kindly let us know within 2 working days of receipt of our
letter whether you agree or has any objections to the motor surveyor proposed by our client, failing
which you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors proposed
by our client.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email : william@aroypartners.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strctly prohubited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 4:44 PM

To: william@roypartners.com.sg

Cc: william@roypartners.com.sg

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200485C02 RP REF NO. MKR/404/8604/2019/AS.WL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ7046C
AND SGX7970U ON 23 JANUARY 2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG




Please let Us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

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
www.sg.cntaiping.com

AN 'SARY
In Singapore vinee 1938

Disclammer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except
where provided for in a written agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediarely.

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you ore not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_—— e —— —
From: William Lee <william@roypartners.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 5:25 PM
To: ‘Irene Tay'
Cc: ‘Ashley’; 'TeamAutoPro North'; ‘assignments'; ‘Admin A'
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200485C02 RP REF NO. MKR/404/8604/2019/AS. WL -
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ7046C AND SGX7970U ON 23 JANUARY 2019
Importance: High
Dear Irene, URGENT

We refer to your email below.
Kindly arrange the said surveyor to contact our client’s workshop as soon as possible.

Workshop details:

M/s Team AutoPro Pte Ltd change at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #06-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875., Your said surveyor may contact Mr. Alan Koh/Frederick Lim at 9092 7279 /9674
6635.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email : william@roypartners.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. If you have recetved this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 4:54 PM

To: William Lee <william@roypartners.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ashley' <ashley@roypartners.com.sg>; 'TeamAutoPro North' <teamautopl@gmail.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

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
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. . >Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PARFINOF Rahata Frnniirng

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2019

é)e,P 5}3 16 }LJIY
W2 f M

MV (8, tot /:'
PV 15,08 /g

Ny 2,“9]1

nups:ivr.a.gov.sgiavriacton/engu IrexepalesyrupliCoeroreVereginpulrrumNG | IUN_IUSrusu4uuy | )

OK

Business
6010)

SGX7970U

No

30Jan 2019
NISSAN

LATIO 1.5LA
Grey

2007
HR15194349A
JN1BAAC11Z0006726
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$13,199.00

07 Sep 2007

07 Sep 2007

3

$6,130.00

Forfeited

$0.00

06 Sep 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$22,041.00

$15,881.00

$15,881.00

32)’[:]!3

11



1H3U£U'Ty

Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Pasted: §3-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Missan Latia, 2009 Akssan labo, Nissan Lato, nissan latio, Missan, Latio, katio, Usad Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till : N.A 09-Sep-2008 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
09/2023)

Full Loan Avallable, $647 Monthly, Call Now To View The Car, Superb Low Mileage. New Paintwork, Original Leather Condition, New Alrcan
Compressor. Wear And Tear Replaced, Call Now To Enquire More.

Postea: 09-Dec-2018 Tags: 200K Nissan Latio, 2008 nissan latia, Nissan Latio, rissan fatio, Nissan, Latio, latia, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till $18,800 $5,310 fyr 16-Aug-2007 1,498 cc 170,000 km Sedan Available
08/2022)

One OF The Most Valuable Car In The Market. Well Malntained Condition. Nice Sparty Black. Replaced Gear Box, Flexible Bank/In-House Loan Package
Avallable, With Attractive Interest Rate, Consignment U...

Car Search

Postad: 0B-Dez-2018  Tags: 2007 Nissan Latic, 2007 nissan lato, Nissan Latio; rissan latls, Nissan, Latle, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A < NA 30-Dec-2008 1,498 cx G Sedan SOLD

Low Mileage Vehicle With Only 15,600Km Clocked Per Year, Tip Top Condition And Ownself Continue Anather Syrs COE Save Another $4K. The Best
Selling Models In Tan Chong Motors Back In The Days! Low Fue...

Fosted, 07-Dec-2016  Tags: 2008 Nissan Latio, 2008 nissan Itio, Nissan Latio, fissan latip, Missan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till 544,000 $5,490 Jyr 01-Feb-2007 1,498 cc 117,000 km Sedan Available
01/2027)

Stunning Bright-Red Japanese Sedan| Not Only Is It Beautiful, Not Only Is It Fuel Efficient, It Is Also Going At An Affordable Pricel Good Condition!
Low Mileage! Comfortable Drivel Regular Maintenanc...

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 07-Dec-2018  Thas: 2007 Missan Latio. 2007 nissan latip, Nizsan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latin, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Sports (New - N.A 18-Dec-2008 1,498 cc - Hatchback SOLD
5-yr COE}

Flexible 100% Loan Options Availablel Very Well Maintained, Lowest Price With Lowest Depreciation At $4K Plus Per Year! Priced To Go, No Gimmicks!
High Trade In For Your Carl Call Us For A Viewing App...

Pested: 07-Oec-2018  Tags: 2008 Nissan Latio, 2008 rissan latip, Missan Latlo, nicsan latio, Missan, Latio, etio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till . N.A 05-Jan-2008 1,498 cc . Sedan SOLD
11/2022)

Evaluated By VICOM, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming,
Yong Lee Seng Matar

Postaa) D7-Dec-2018  Thos: 2008 Nissar Latie, 2008 nissan laho, Nesan Latlo, nissan jatio, Missan, Lano, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (New S5-yr - N.A 30-Dec-2008 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
COE)

Drive With Peace OF Mind! High Trade In And Flexible High Loan Available, Please Call/SM5 Our Sales Consultant For Viewing Appointment,
Accendore Autolution Pre Ltd

Posted. 05-De<-2018  Tags: 2008 Nissan Latio, 2008 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, rissan lato, Missan, Latio, lstio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium - N.A 22-Mar-2007 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
{COE till 03/2022)

Current Owner {2nd Owner) Has Been Driving The Car Since 2010. Many Parts Replaced Wher COE Was Renewed Including New Rims And Tyres,
Hardcopy Of Service Records Avallable, Rear Passenger Leather Seat.,,

CIREGT OWwER

Priated: Dd-Dec-2018  Tags: 2007 Nissan Latio, 2007 msan labo, Nissan Lano, nigsan jato, Nissan, Latio, latio, Ussd Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till - N.A 02-Jun-2008 1,498 cc - Sedan 50LD
05/2028)

The Fuel Consumption Is Between 12 To 13km Per Liter.

Prsted 04-Dec-2018  Tags: 2008 Nissan Latio, 2008 nssan fatio, Nissan Litia, nissah latio, Nissan, Latin, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A (New 5-yr ] N.A 17-Dec-2008 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
COE)
Drive With Peace Of Mind! High Trade In And Fiexible High Loan Avallable, Please Call/5MS Our Sales Consultants For Viewing Appointment, ey
Net Link Partners Pre Ltd
Prsled: B3-Dec-2010  Tags 2008 Nissan 1.atio, 2008 nissan labo. Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Missan, Latlo, latie, Used Nissan
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 | ‘
— == — Add tr sl
e Nissan Latio .54 To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
’ (COE 1ill 08/2022) select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
i 1BAUG- 2007 search results, search results. search results,
) | Clear All
https:.-'Mww.sgcarmad.conﬂused_carsnisting.php?MMO=LatIn&RPG=100&VEH=G&RGD=10&MOD=Nissan

4/6



MSI118011804 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/01/2019 17:03
SUBMITTED BY: Wang Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report caorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2, This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

24/01/2019 17:03
23/01/2019 18:55

BALESTIER ROAD TOWARDS CTE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SGX7970U

HAPPYMICHAEL
53366010J
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-94574458

NISSAN
LATIO-1.5 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5092571102-01

LIM WEE KANG
S7829715H

06/10/1978

INDOOR

20/08/2007

11 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94574459

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



BLK 602C PUNGGOL CENTRAL #16-656
SINGAPORE

Postcode 823602
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 5

Passenger 1 NAME: : REBECCA
GENDER: . FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : CHARLOTTE

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : TAN AH KEIT
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 4 NAME: : LIM AH LAKE
GENDER: . MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GZ7046C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Page 2 of 14



Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name LIM WEE KANG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK INJURY
Injured person in which vehicle? SGX7970U

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iiii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(lv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and govern t agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under a lations, laws or court orders.

HAPPYMICHAEL
Co Reg No: 53366010J

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Si ure Reporting Lentre Pl‘a':sonnel‘s ignature
Date & Time: (If driver is the polickhojder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In@éry respegt.

HAPPYMICHAEL
Co Reg No: 53366010J

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sighgture Repon{nw-s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is n e policyholdér) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

' CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
|_ Case Natified | Est Submiitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| |28 Jan 2019 Pending for Survey
| Main 28 Jan 2019 |17:08 S$$0.00 i I Ss\:.l)t:t I Report
| Edit Adj Rpt. | <ad i) kil Cancel Case |

Claim Details Show All

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: -, _Co. Reg. No.: -

Main
Claimant: HAPPYMICHAEL

Vehicle Req. . “[23/01/2019 18:00 - :59
No.: Sex7970u - Date of Loss: |13 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200485C02 Rollcy/Cover | pMCVSN30585518022
Vehicle Reg. o -
Palicy No.
No. GZ7046C )
(Insured): - (Claimant):
Excess: 5$0.00

% Team Autopro Pte Ltd (KAKI BUKIT) No.8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #06-21 Premier@ Kaki Bukit (Gate 2), 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
Repairer: 90927279

:‘:;L‘:t:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .., [Handled by Irene Tay Hul Ping - 638986192]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] ... [Final Rpt due 08/02/2019]
Adj Asg.

|Remarks:

PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task | Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Claim Documents

*SGX7970U (SNM19D200485C02)
[GZ7046C]
TP
HAPPYMICHAEL
Jan 23 2019 6:00PM
-1
Team Autopro Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upioad Photos Compose New Letter I View

'Photos/Images 3perpage  [v]| M |
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Prlnt]
1 01/02/1917:06 | General View © | Load PoF 1
2 |01/02/19 17:06 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | LoadPOF
Documentation 1perpage |v]| &
No |Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 28/01/19 17:14 PRS FROM ROY&PARTNERS n Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07128Rr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19001856/BCD3E2

Date: 14/02/2019
REFERENCE
. . China Taiping Insurance . i
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCVSN30585518022
Clal.mant Vehicle SGX7970U |I"l8l.:lred Vehicle GZ7046C
No: No:
Date of Loss: 23/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP g:’_'m SNM19D200485C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGX7970U
Make & Model: NISSAN LATIO, 1.5 (A) Engine No: HR15194349A
Reg. Date: 07/09/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: JN1BAAC1120006726
Colour: Grey Odometer: 1561621 km
Engine Capacity: 1498 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65 R15
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/01/2019
Date Inspected: 29/01/2019 Inspected At: Team Autopro Pte Ltd (KAKI BUKIT)
No.8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #06-21
Premier@ Kaki Bukit (Gate 2)
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: Lim Teow Guan Manager: CELINE FONG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liabllity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,500.00 -$3,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Feb 2019)

|Parts: 144 NISSAN LATIO 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGX7970U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/2/2019



